
Kimberley Pena 
~... 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattomeys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Jean Hartman; KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080006-WS 

Attachments: Notice of Appearance.pdf 

Thursday, May 22,2008 4:55 PM 

a. Martin S. Friedman 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, H, 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

h. Docket No. 080006-WS; Water and Wastewater lndustry Annual Reestablishment of Authorized 
Range of Return on Common Equity for Water and Wastewter Utilities Pursuant to Section 
367.081 (4) (9, F.S. 

c. Utilities. Inc 

d. 

e. 

2 page Notice of Appearance 

Appearance in Docket on behalf of Utilities, Inc. 

.Micbelc Parks. I.egel Assictant 
Rose, Sundstrom & Rentlcy, LLP 
2180 \V. State Road 334, Suite 21 I X  
Loiigwood, FT.. 32779 
PHONE: (407) X30-h;3 I ~~~ ~ ~. 
FAX: 14071 X30-8522 
iiuchrle(a:rsbaIiomrys.coni 

512312008 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Water and Wastewater Industry ) 
Annual Reestablishment of Authorized ) Docket No.: 080006-WS 
Range of Return on Common Equity for ) 
Water and Wastewater Utilities pursuant ) 
to Section 367.081 (4)(f), F.S. 1 

> 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Law Firm of ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLLP, 

and MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQUIRE, hereby enter an appearance as counsel for 

UTILITIES, INC., in the above-referenced docket. 

Copies of all future pleadings, notices, correspondence and the like should be sent 

to: 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
mfiiedman@rsbattomev.com 

Respectfully submitted this 22nd day of 
May, 2008, by: 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

_ * _ I  

For the Firm 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that a Vue and correct copy of the foregoing has been fumished 
by U. S. Mail this 2Znd day of May, 2008, to: 

Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

J. R. Kelly, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-5458 

For the Firm 


